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From: Bt i
Sent: 23 March 1998 16:30

To: 'Kate Garvey,Dlary Secretary to the Prime Minister'

Subject:

From: Julian, National Youth Evangelist, Department of Youth and Children’s Work of

the Methadist Church In Irsland, Aldersgate House, University Road, Belfast

BT7 1NA. Faxnos. 01232 241322 or 01232 233467

Dear Ms. Garvey

Furtherto a conversation | had with someone in the poltical office this afternoon, | am faxing you

with a proposal for a meeting with the Prime Minister.

The Youth office of the Methodist Church in Ireland has recently had a small group of young

‘people meeting many key decision makers and poltcians from our Province. They are young

‘people involved in working closely with children and teenagers on a church based level and are

drawing attention 10 the concems of the generation with whom they work.

Al of the main Pary leaders in the Province have mel with the group (or will 4o shortly. Meetings

with Ministers in the N.I. Office and Dublin Governnient have also been sought - some of these

nave been arranged with an agreement In principle and we are simply walting for a diary date to

be finalised. We will also meet the main Church leaders and also the President of Ireland.

We have heard that the Prime Minister may travei (0 lreland soon and would greatly appreciate

the chance of a meeting with him. This would give the Prime Minister a chance to listen and

discuss some of the ISsues that grassroots younig people i Irefand are concerned with and | am

sure the experience would be benefical to all involved.

1100k forward o a favourable reply, any time of the day would be sultable, and we are a flexible
group! Telephone contact: 01232 327191 office hours, 208757 (home), 0410 805431 (Mobile)

Yours sincerely

&
Jiiflan Hamiton

Group facilitator
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